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CITY OF SAN ANTONIO 

REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS (RFQ)  
FOR  

DESIGN BUILD SERVICES FOR THE ALAMODOME RENOVATIONS PROJECT 
 

AMENDMENT #3  
 

OCTOBER 31, 2014 
 

Amendment #3 includes revisions to solicitation documents and/or required forms, and questions received in 
writing.    
 

I.  REVISIONS TO RFQ 
 

      
1.  RFQ Form 1 (Submittal  Cover/Signature Sheet)has been revised. Please see revised version, posted     
     on 10/31/14. 
 
2.  Exhibit A (General Conditions for City of San Antonio Building – Design Build Contracts) and Exhibit B  
     (City of San Antonio Design-Build Agreement Template) will be provided to short-listed firms as part of   
     Phase II of the evaluation process. These will not be provided in Phase I. No information will need to be  
     provided by Phase I respondents for “Tab 9”. 
 
3. Questions and Answers: 
 
 
Question:  Can the cut-off to submit questions be extended to allow for time to review Contract Documents  
       once they are issued? 
  
Answer:    The deadline for submitting questions will not be extended, as Exhibit A and Exhibit B have been 
       removed. 
 
Question:  Can the required date to submit completed RFQ packages be extended? 
 
Answer:    The submittal deadline will not be extended.  
 
Question:  RFQ Section VI, item 11.A.4 – Can limit of (3) project sheets apply to (3) for Contractor and (3)  
       for Architect for a total of (6)? 
 
Answer:    Yes.  
  
Question:  RFQ Section VI, item 11.A.2 – Last sentence, Please confirm if reference to “relevant  
       convention center projects” is correct or should that reference arena renovation projects? 
 
Answer:    This should reference relevant arena projects.  
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Question: Submittal Cover Signature Sheet indicates closing time of 11:00 a.m. RFQ Section VIII indicates 
      10:00 a.m. Please confirm. 
 
Answer:    The submittal deadline is 10:00 a.m. The Submittal Cover/Signature Sheet has been revised to  
       reflect the correct time of 10:00 a.m.  
 

 

END OF AMENDMENT 
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